Sajjad Mehmood

Assistant System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: sajjad.mehmood@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sajjad Mehmood is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Sajjad Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in HRM	2008 - 2010
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
BA in Arts	2005 - 2007
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
D.A,E in IT	2004 - 2007
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2001 - 2002
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2022 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2019 - 2022
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
lecturer	2010 - 2019

Swedish Institute Of Technology, Rawalpindi , Swedish Institute Of Technology, Rawalpindi